From: Vinson, Toby

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Denton, Bill <bill.denton@ncdenr.gov>; LaBounty, Tim L <tim.labounty@ncdenr.gov>; Patterson,
Robert D <robert.patterson@ncdenr.gov>

Cc: Baker, Chris <chris.baker@ncdenr.gov>; Castle, Sally Y <sally.castle@ncdenr.gov>; Valentine, Thad
<thad.valentine@ncdenr.gov>; Riddle, Rick L <rick.riddle@ncdenr.gov>; Lucas, Annette
<annette.lucas@ncdenr.gov>; Davis, Tracy (tracy.davis@ncdenr.gov) <tracy.davis@ncdenr.gov>; Cole,
Brad <brad.cole@ncdenr.gov>; Coco, Julie <julie.coco@ncdenr.gov>; Neupane, Jeevan
<jeevan.neupane@ncdenr.gov>

Subject: ACP - Permits, reviews, letters of any kind (ADI, Approval, Disapproval)

Hi guys,
| just got off weekly ACP phone call with other Divisions and Sheila.

Per Sheila, going forward, let us (Tracy, Brad, Sheila and me) know at least two hours prior to acting on
any permits or reviews on the ACP project. This includes:

1. Sending additional information request letters or emails,
2. E&SC Plan Approvals or Disapprovals, 3. SW Permit Approvals or actions

Also, email us (again, Tracy, Brad, Sheila and me) a copy of the letter that is to go out so that the
administrations and PIOs have appropriate information.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Toby
William E. Toby Vinson, Jr., PE, CPESC, CPM

Chief of Program Operations

Department of Environmental Quality

Division of Energy, Mineral, and Land Resources 512 N Salisbury St
1612 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699

Phone: 919-707-9220
Email: toby.vinson@ncdenr.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records
Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Vinson, Toby

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Munger, Bridget <bridget.munger@ncdenr.gov>

Cc: Baker, Chris <chris.baker@ncdenr.gov>; Castle, Sally Y <sally.castle@ncdenr.gov>; Valentine, Thad
<thad.valentine@ncdenr.gov>; Riddle, Rick L <rick.riddle@ncdenr.gov>; Lucas, Annette



<annette.lucas@ncdenr.gov>; Davis, Tracy <tracy.davis@ncdenr.gov>; Cole, Brad
<brad.cole@ncdenr.gov>; Coco, Julie <julie.coco@ncdenr.gov>; Neupane, Jeevan
<jeevan.neupane@ncdenr.gov>; Denton, Bill <bill.denton@ncdenr.gov>; Patterson, Robert D
<robert.patterson@ncdenr.gov>; LaBounty, Tim L <tim.labounty@ncdenr.gov>

Subject: RE: ACP - Permits, reviews, letters of any kind (ADI, Approval, Disapproval)

Hi All,

Please loop Bridget in on all internal ACP emails as she has been assigned the lead communication staff
for the Department on this project.

Also, please copy her on the ADI, Disapproval and Approval letters as well prior to our sending those
documents to the responsible parties.

Thanks

Toby

William E. Toby Vinson, Jr., PE, CPESC, CPM

Chief of Program Operations

Department of Environmental Quality

Division of Energy, Mineral, and Land Resources 512 N Salisbury St
1612 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699

Phone: 919-707-9220
Email: toby.vinson@ncdenr.gov



